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Richardson, Shannon

From: Savannah Carroll <savannah.carroll@arauco.com>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 8:22 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Dressler, Jason; Pratt, Marirose
Cc: Chow, Eddie; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD 

AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Bernardita Sanchez Muñoz
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Arauco North America, Inc.; Docket No. 

EPCRA-04-2022-0608(b)
Attachments: Arauco North America, Inc.CAFO.7.28.22.EPCRA-04-2022-0608(b).pdf; Arauco North America, 

Inc.CAFO.7.28.22.Cover Letter.pdf

Ms. Richardson, 
 
Arauco North America has received this final judgement and this response confirms receipt as 
requested below. We will remit payment within 30 days as required. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Savannah Carroll 
 
Corporate Environmental  Manager 
 
985 Corinth Road, Moncure NC 27559 
 
Phone: (919) 545-5848 Mobile: (843) 544-3025 
 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.arauco-
na.com%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7Cf47e6287b82742
d25b5008da715d0587%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C6379469423926480
95%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haW
wiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=qsixeyedhPzUTsFPnUjPMGCRm3bmma2
g9Rm%2Fyw%2BWFUc%3D&amp;reserved=0 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:41 PM 
To: Savannah Carroll <savannah.carroll@arauco.com>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; 
Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov> 
Cc: Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, 
Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; 
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica 
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; 
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov> 
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Arauco North America, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-
2022-0608(b) 
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[You don't often get email from r4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 
 
ADVERTENCIA: Este es un correo externo a la organización. NO HAGA CLIC en enlaces ni descargue 
adjuntos antes de reconocer al remitente y saber que el contenido es seguro. Ante sospechas reporte a 
spamO365@arauco.com<mailto:spamO365@arauco.com> 
 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on July 28, 
2022, in the matter of Arauco North America, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2022-0608(b). 
 
Ms. Carroll-Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced 
documents for my file. 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC 
Paralegal Specialist 
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303 
Office: 404.562.8929 | 


